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Anders AK. Karlund

Fran: Steve Sharp [s.sharp@steadfast.co.uk]
Skickat: den 7 oktober 2010 11:15

Till: Anders AK. Karlund

Kopia: 'Ken Sharp'/!Bjérn Almén'

Amne: RE: No reply.

Anders, _
We have a very well respected Agent that takes care of our interest in your area, it is not our
intention to do business directly with Appro.

Thank you anyway.
Regards,

Steve Sharp
Project Manager

Steadfast Eng. Co. Ltd.,

2 Broadway, Hyde.
Cheshire. SK14 4GA.
United Kingdom.

Tel Office: +44 (0) 161 368 3636 / Mobile: +44 (0) 7802 401663
Tel Cumbria Office: +44 (0) 1524 782989
Fax: +44 (0) 161 368 3646

From: Anders Karlund [mailto:anders.karlund@appro.se]
Sent: 07 October 2010 09:15

To: K.Sharp@Steadfast.co.uk

Cc: S.Sharp@Steadfast.co.uk

Subject: No reply

Hi Ken,

| have tried to get in contact with Steve for a couple of days without ant success, he obviously refuse to
answer my questions for some reason.

Maybe you could help me.

Appro have a regular customer, that now have sent us a inquiry of 3 000 unified studs in various materials,
dimensions and lengths.

This is a repeatable order.

What they ask for is a PED 97/23/EC certified manufacturer.

| know that your cert is valid until 31 October 2010.
Have you extended that cert?

| really can’t understand why you can’t give me an answer for this simple question!?
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